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From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESSOF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
[rnailto:alison.kelly90 ___I&S .
Sent: 18 April 2016 08:55 
To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: A few things to consider please? 

Hi Ian, 

Since our last 121, there are a few other things that require consideration: 

10 e 
An outstanding case that Steve Brearey has not provided an initial review on is Datix; 10'Q

(NN death), this is still outstanding and was highlighted at the SI panel last week. The 
incident is from 10/2/16. You said you were going to see him, could you please chase? 

I have realised that the NNU review doc that was sent to us was indeed the review with the 
Consultant from Liverpool Women's (attached),. Eirian (NNU Manager) has also sent 
through a separate doc with the clinical details and the teams involved. 

The above is not going to QSPEC today but thought it will need to go to Mays meeting, 
however, before then, I suggest we meet with the Steve and Eirian early May to check on 
actions as a few are due to be completed in April — would welcome your comments 

QSPEC today — an update on the consent (intimate examination) will be required again, as 
you know we have had a number of consent issues generally with complaints, incidents and 
Ombudsman themes, I know Andrew is keen that the consent agenda is continually raised and 
proactive action taken 

QSPEC Quality/Safety dashboard — we both need to sit down and allocate leads to each of 
the metrics so that we can gain exception reports when required (as per Board report style), it 
may be that the lead attends the QSPEC meeting to explain actions going forward. 
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